

Lynn Urquides School Council

Meeting Date – November 17, 2022		Meeting Location: Library
Members present	Virginia Schoppenhorst, Dehnnny Nin, Jennifer Rolle, Christy Stone, Angel Dickson, Patsy Corday, Marisa Salcido, and Elma Puentes	
Members absent	Damaris Puentes, Ariana Argote, and Chris Chavez	
Constituency group represented	administrators, parents, certified staff, and classified staff	
Visitors	Yvonne Alvarado	

- I. Called to order at 2:50 pm by Schoppenhorst
Approval of Minutes for October 6, 2022
Ms. Rolle motioned that we should approve the minutes and Dehnnny Nin 2nd. All in favor.
- II. Call to the audience- N/A

DISCUSSION NOTES	
-------------------------	--

III. Reports

REPORT TO REVIEW	PTA
DISCUSSION	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nacho sales are back for the month of November and are going well. • December will be a busy month! The following items are being organized by the PTA: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> -Nacho and chocolate bar sales -The Christmas Store will be open the first week of December. The PTA has used some of the profits made so far this year to purchase items to fill the store with so students can buy presents for their friends or family members. -10 students will be going to a holiday show organized by the FOP -2 students have been selected to be part of the Shopping with a Cop program. -The Zion Church is donating turkeys to some of our families. -Toys for Tots will be giving each student at our school a gift for the holiday season.
	<p>Principal's report-</p> <p>We are a B school!!!</p> <p>Teacher and staff observations are almost complete.</p> <p>Mrs. Salcido will be working on Title 1 grant paperwork.</p> <p>On December 6, Mrs. Salcido will be meeting with Anthony Lizardi to study our students' assessment data.</p> <p>We are excited to welcome our new 4th grade teacher Mrs. Alvarado, our new kinder long term substitute Mr. Rodriguez, and our exceptional education long term substitute Mr. Liebold.</p>

IV. Action Items

ACTION ITEMS	<p>Move undesignated tax credit money to fund the activities listed below. Funds will be used to cover the costs of tutor/coach compensation, student fees, supplies/materials, and/or other costs related to that activity.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> i. Basketball Program (\$250) ii. Softball/Kickball Program (\$250) <p>Dehnnny Nin motioned that we should approve the action item and Mr. Dickson 2nd. All in favor.</p>
---------------------	--

V. Discussion

DISCUSSION/ INFORMATION ITEMS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Find a replacement for teacher member (Minerva Figueroa) - Mrs. Alvarado is interested in filling the certified position on the site council. b. Update bylaws - Once the certified position is filled, Ms. Schoppenhorst will update our bylaws with the current site council members.
--------------------------------------	---

Discussion/information items- Item for the next agenda: The next School Council meeting is January 12, 2023

- a. Vote for new certified site council member (Yvonne Alvarado)
- b. Update bylaws with current site council members

Schoppenhorst adjourned the meeting at 3:10pm